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14”' December 2021

Miss Kendra Stephens
Newtown
Comm. of Dominica

Dear Madam:
Re: Dissemination of information

We have been instructed by the Executive of the Alternative People’s Party (APP)
that despite having been written to, you have continued to send out press &
releases on behalf of APP without the prior knowledge and consent of the present
executive. Our further instructions are that as recently as yesterday you sent out
a press release in which you purported to speak on behalf of APP.

You are again advised 10 desist from disseminating any information on behalf of
APP and from holding yourself out as having any authority to speak on behalf of
the Party. While our clients are not opposed 10 seeking redress from the court,
they would, in the interest of the Party, prefer this matter to be resolved through
dialogue with you instead of litigation sO are giving you this opportunity to
contact our office t0 arrange a meeting with them.

Should we or our clients not hear from you within 5 days of your receipt of this

letter, they will take this to mean that you do not wish to alter your present
posture, and they will have no choice but to proceed to litigation against you.
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Please be guided accordingly,

Yours faithfully,




